
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Monica Walden

Kent Cooper < kcooper@co.titus.tx.us>
Thursday, April 18,2024 9:13 AM
mwalden@co.titus.tx.us
FW: Republic Services Bond Financing - Titus County
Transmittal Letter to Titus County (Republic 2024).pdf; Certificate and Order - Titus
County (Republic Services 2024).pdf; Prior 2020 Titus County Approving Order with AER
Approval.pdf; Titus County - Staff Report (Republic Waste).docx

From: Lee Mccormick <lmccormick@cdafi nance.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April77,2024 3i29 ?M
To: kcooper@co.titus.tx.us
Subject: Republic Services Bond Financing - Titus County

Hello Judge Cooper,

Our municipal advisory firm is working with the Mission Economic Development Corporation ("MEDC") and
Republic Services on a $50,000,000 multi-county tax-exempt financing for eight (8) of their Texas faciiities,
including a facility in Titus County. This is part of a three-year plan of finance to upgrade their facilities with up
to $133,000,000 of capital improvements statewide. Republic Services has already received bond allocation
from the Texas Bond Review Board for the $50,000,000 financing in 2024.

ln order to permit Republic Services to use proceeds of tax-exempt Bonds for the solid waste disposal facilities
located in your County, approval of the Titus County Commissioners Court is required under Texas law
pursuant to the Development Corporation Act, Local Government Code, Chapter 501, as amended, and
approval of either the Commissioners Court or the County Judge is required under federal tax law pursuant to
Section 147(f) ofthe lnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. This is identical to the approvai given by
the Titus County Commissioners Court in 2020. (Attached)

].ne. Snnpv{ of the County is not to be construed as a representation or warranty or other undertaking of any
kind by the County with respect to the Bonds or the solid waste disposal facilities, and the County will not be-
obligated to pay the Bonds or otherwise incur any liability in respect thereof. Rather, the approvai is to be
granted solely for purposes of complying with Texas law and federal tax law.

We would greatly appreciate having the attached Order considered at the May 28th Commissioner's Court
meeting. (Unless you think we can have it considered at the April 23'd meeting on such short notice.) I have
attached the following documents for review by your and the county attorney and we would be happy to get
Bond Counsel, Bracewell, on a call to discuss in more detail.

Any assistance you can give is greatly appreciated.

Thank You,
Lee

Documents Attached
1 . Bond Counsel Transmittal Letter
2. 2024 Certificate & Order
3. Prior 2020 Approved Certificate & Order
4. Draft Staff Report
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BRAC EWELL

April LL,2024

Honorable Kent Cooper

County Judge of Titus County
100 West First Street, Suite 200

Mt. Pleasant, Texas 75455

Re: Approval ofTax-Exempt Bonds To Be lssued on Behalf of Republic Services, lnc. - Proposed Order of
Commissioner's Court

Dear Judge Cooper:

Enclosed is a proposed Order of the Titus County Commissioners Court relating to the approval required in

connection with the proposed issuance by the Mission Economic Development Corporation (the "lssue/') of its Solid

Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds (Republic Services, lnc. Project) Series 2024 (the "Bonds").

At the request of Republic Services, lnc. ("Republic Services"), the lssuer proposes to issue the Bonds and loan

the proceeds thereof to Republic Services to provide funds to finance the costs of improvements to certain solid waste

disposal facilities, including certain facilities located in Titus County as described in the proposed Order.

ln order to permit Republic Services to use proceeds of tax-exempt Bonds for the solid waste disposal facilities

located in your County, approval of the County Commissioners Court is required under Texas law pursuant to the

Development Corporation Act, Local Government Code, Chapter 501, as amended, and approval of either the

Commissioners Court or the County Judge is required under federal tax law pursuant to Section 147(fl of the lnternal

Revenue Code of 1985, as amended.

As expressly stated in the Order, the approval ofthe County is not to be construed as a representation or warranty

or other undertaking of any kind by the County with respect to the Bonds or the solid waste disposal facilities, and

the County will not be obligated to pay the Bonds or otherwise incur any liability in respect thereof. Rather, the

approval is to be granted solely for purposes of complying with Texas law and federal tax law,

Please let me know if you or any of the Commissioners have any comments or questions regarding the proposed

Order. lcanbereachedat(713) 22t-!!T2orgarrett.merville@bracewell.com. Thankyouforyourassistance.

Very truly yours,

fu*UM'll^

Enclosures

Garrett Merville

T:773.22L.7172
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300, Houston, TexasTTOO2-2770

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



cERTTFTcATE FoR oRDER " ,l oe y'_ o z
THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TITUS

I, the undersigned County Clerk of Titus County, Texas, hereby certify as follows:

l ' The Commissioners Court of Titus County, Texas, convened in regular meeting on

E5,)1= 1? .'t ,, 2024, at the regular meeting place ihereof, within said Countyl and the roll was

:-_i1'."0 "t 
the duly constituted officers and members of said Commissioners Court and the County Clerk, towlt:

$

$

$

Kent Cooper
Jeffrey Parchman
Joe D. Mitchell
Dana Applewhite
Jimmy Parker

County Judge
Commissioner, Precinct I
Commissioner, Precinct 2
Commissioner, Precinct 3
Commissioner, Precinct 4

and all of said persons were present except for
Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at said meeting: a

thus constituting a quorum.
written

ORDER WITH RESPECT TO REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. PROJECT

was duly introduced for the consideration of said Commissioners Court. It was then duly moved and seconded
that said-order be adopted; and, after due discussion, said motion, carrying with it the adoption of said order,prevailed and carried by the following vote:

r'
AYES: \-;
NOES: _;
ABSTENTIONS:-

2' A true, fulI and correct copy of the aforesaid order adopted at the meeting described in the
above-and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; iaid order has beei duly recorded in
said Commissioners Court's minutes of said meeting; the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full and
correct excerpt from said Commissioners Court's minutes of said meetingfpert-aining'to'the adoption of said
order; the persons named in the atove and foregoing paragraph are the duly-chosen, qultin"a and acting officers
and members of said Commissioners Court as inoicatea t-herein; each of the offrcers and members of said
Commissioners Court was^duly and suffrciently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the date, hour,
place and purpose ofthe aforesaid meeting, and that said order would bi introduced and considered for adoption
at said meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of said meeting for
such purpose; and said meeting was open to the public as required by law; and public noti-ce of the date, iour,
place and subject of said meeting was given as riquired by tlie Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas
Govemment Code, as amended.

IM-#10321585.2



SIGNED AND SEALEDthiS lTI A, / 3 ,ZOZq

(sEAL)

&,Y^Arobnur

County Clerk

Ittrrrtl\

rM+r0321585.2
[Signature Page - Titus County Certificate for Order]
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and the issuance of the Bonds for such purpose. Notice of such hearing was published no less than sevendays prior to such hearing in a newspaper of general circulation avaitaute to iesidents of the county, andan affidavit ofpublication ofsuch notice and a copy ofsuch notice are each attached to Exhibit A hereto.Based upon the results of such hearing (as shown in the certificate of public hearing orr"o affached hereto
as Exhibit A), and for purposes of complying with Section la7(f1 of the code, the pl"an of Finance, includingthe issuance ofthe Bonds for the Locil portion ofthe erojeci,is hereby approved. Ifrequested by bondcounsel for the Bonds, the County Judge is hereby authorized and directed tb execute a certificate certifying
approval ofthe Plan ofFinance and the Bonds for the Local portion ofthe project.

SECTION 3. THE COUNTY, THE COMMISSIONERSCOURT, THE COUNTY JI'DGE AND II,I OTTTER COI]NTY OT'FICIALS MAKE NOREPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TOTHE PROJECT OR THE ISSUANCE, CREDITWORTHINESS OR REPAYMENT OT' THEBONDS TO BE ISSUED BY THE ISSUER WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. UNDER NOCIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY HAVE ANY LIABILITY, tr,INANCIALOBLIGATION OR RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY KIND WITH RESPECT TO THE PAYMENT OFBONDS ISSUED FOR THE PROJECT OR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE,
OPERATION OR ANY OTHER ASPECT OF THE PROJECT.

ADOPTEDthis bcr\ \3 ,2024.

IM-# 10321585.2



ORDER WITH RESPECT TO

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.

PROJECT

WHEREAS, REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. and its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, the
.,Company") own and operate various solid waste disposal facilities throughout the State of Texas

(collectively, the "Facilities"); and

WHEREAS, the Company has requested that Mission Economic Development Corporation (the
.,Issuer") issue its Mission Economic Development Corporation Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds

(Republic Services, Inc. Project) or similarly captioned bonds in one or more series (the "Bonds") to finance

ihe oosts of acquiring, constructing, equipping and/or improving the Facilities (collectively, the "Project");

and

WHEREAS, a portion of the Project consisting of the following site(s) is located in Titus County,

Texas (the "County"): ]O:l pU 3417, Mount Pleasant, Texas 75455 (the "Local Portion of the Project");

and

WHEREAS, the aggregate maximum stated principal amount of the Bonds to be used to finance

the Project is $133,000,000, and the aggregate maximum stated principal amount of the Bonds to be used

to finance the Local Portion of the Project is $10,000,000; and

WHEREAS, in order for the Local Portion of the Project to be financed with the proceeds of the

Bonds, the Commissioners Court (the "Commissioners Court") of the County must request that the Issuer

exercise its powers within the County for the purpose of issuing such Bonds to finance the Local Portion

of the Project, such request being intended to satisfy the requirements of Section50l.159 of the Texas

Development Corporatiln Act, TJxas Local Government Code, Chapter 501, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court desires hereby to make such request of the Issuer and to

take other actions to enable the Issuer to issue the Bonds and the Company to use the proceeds thereof to

finance the Local Portion ofthe Project; and

WHEREAS, approval of the Commissioners Court or the County Judge as the "applicable elected

representative" is also iequired in connection with the issuance of the Bonds as tax-exempt bonds' in order

to satisfy the requirements of Section la7(f1 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the

..Code"), and the Commissioners Court desires hereby to give such approval'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED BY THE

COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TITUS COUNTY, TEXAS:

Section l. Third Party Financing. In order for the Local Portion of the Project to be financed

as a part of the entire ero;..t@ tt 
" 

trr*r's issuance of the Bonds, the Issuer is hereby requested to

.x.r.ir. its powers within the Coulity for the purpose of issuing such Bonds in one or more series over the

next thirty-six months to finance the Local portion of the Project (the "Plan of Finance"). This request is

intended to satisff the requirements of Section 501 .159 of the Act'

Section 2. Public Hearine and Approval for Federal Tax Purposes. In order to comply with

Section 147(f) of the Coa", u publi. he*in been held by or on behalf of the County, in which hearing

members of ihe public were permitted to eipress their views with respect to the Project, the Plan of Finance

IM-#10321585.2



REGARDING PUBLIC HEARING flNTtffior e rnzrnr

MISSION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL REVENUE BONDS

(REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. PROJECT)

I, the undersigrt_ed, do hereby make and execute this certificate for the benefit of all persons
interested in the plan of finance including the issuance of the above-referenced bonds in one or more series
(the "Bonds").

I hereby certify as follows:

l' I am the duly appointed hearing officer for the public hearing which was held
telephonically in connection with the proposed plan of finance including the issuance"of tn. Bonds on the
date and at the time indicated in the Notice of public Hearing included in Schedule 1 attached hereto.

2. No less than seven days before the date of the public hearing, notice of the public hearing
was published in a newspaper of general circulation available to residenti of Titus County, Texas, as
evidenced by the Affidavit of Publication of the Notice of Public Hearing attached hereto as Schedule l.

3. All persons appearing telephonically at the public hearing were given an opportunity to
comment on the proposed plan of finance, including the isiuance of the Bondi and the pioject to be
lngnced by the plan of finance. No such persons appeared or made comments except as is set forth on
Schedule 2 attached hereto.

4. After giving all interested persons an opportunity to appear and comment, the public
hearing was declared closed.

WITNESS MY HAND this l7n day of April,2024.

z /n/#By:
Officer

Lee A. McCormick

Schedule I - Affidavit of Publication of the Notice of Public Hearing & Notice of public Hearing
schedule 2 - Names and comments of persons Attending public Hearing

rM-#10321585.2



EXHIBIT A

CERTIT'ICATE OF PUBLIC HEARING OFFICER REGARDING PUBLIC HEARING

(attached)

IM-#10321585.2



OT'P{JtsItICATTON

State of

Gounty of

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared fYtr'r
known to me to be such person, who, being by me first duly sworn, upon oath stated as follows:

Acopy of the above attached original notice was published, in the TexasCode for the service of citation or notice by pubiication, in the
provided

IO Ll
Iszue of the

a general circulation newspaper

,t/

-Ppflished 
on

I r-[ u'-
that date and atl during and exceeding twelve months
county, Texas, the

'prior to the date in

ttre above referenced. A
county in which letters Testamentary were issued in reference tocopy of the notice that was published, clipped from the newspaper, isattached.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on

By
5 1Ll20d /

Notary Public, State of TexasCHRISTIE
Notary public,

Comm. f xpires 07 -28_2026

BURNETT
Stote of lexrg

Notsry lD t 3388 r 888



SCHEDULE I

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING & NOTICE OF PUBLIC

HEARING

IATTACHED]

IM-# 10321585.2
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SCHEDULE 2

NAMES AND COMMENTS OF PERSONS ATTENDTNG PUBLIC HEARING

None.
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COMMISSIONERS COURT
COMMUNICATION Reference Number:

Page I of
Date:

AGENDA
ITEM:

ADOPTION OF AI\ ORDER WITH RESPECT TO REPUBLIC SERVICES,
INC. PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE COLDITY JUDGE TO
EXECUTE CERTIFICATES APPROVING THE ORDER AND PUBLIC
HEARING

DISPOSITION BY COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED ! OrUEn (Describe)

SUBMITTED BY PREPARED BY:

It is requested that the Commissioners Court approve the "Order with Respect to Republic
Services, Inc. Project" which authorizes the County Judge to execute certificates approving the
Order and public hearing.

BACKGROUND

Republic Services, [nc. ("Republic Services") has requested the MEDC issue $50,000,000 of new
bonds (the "New Money Bonds") in2024 as part of a plan of finance to issue up io $i:1,000,000
in bonds for capital improvements at eight (8) of theiriacilities in Texas over the next three years
including their facility. in the Titus County.' Republic Services has received $50,000,000 in 2024
bond allocation from the Texas Bond Review Board.

The order relates to approvals required for the proposed issuance by the MEDC of its Solid Waste
Disposal Revenue Bonds (Republic Services, Inc. Project) (the "Bonds',). At the request of
Republic Services, the MEDC proposes to issue Bonds ura ioun the proceeis thereof to Republic
Services to provide funds to finance and/or refinance the costs of improvements to certain solid
waste disposal facilities, including their facility located in Titus county.

In order to permit Republic Services to use proceeds of tax-exempt Bonds for the solid waste
disposal facilities located in Titus County, approval of the Commissioners Court is required: (i)
under Texas law (for the MEDC [ssuer's Bonds) pursuant to the Development Corporation Act,
Local Government Code, Chapter 501, as amended and (ii) under federal Lx law u prrUti. hearing
must be held pursuant to Section 147(D of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. This
is similar to the commissioners court approvalin2020 for Republic Services.

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of this Order in no way imposes any payment or obligation on Titus County in connection
with the financing. Under no circumstances shall the County have any liability, financial
obligation or responsibility of any kind with respect to the payment of the bonds issued for the
local portion of the Project.


